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To: minvws.nl[EEEI@minvws.nl]
From:

Sent: Fri 4/17/2020 5:45:13 AM

Subject: COVID-19 medical devices backup from Joint Team

Received: Fri 4/17/2020 6:52:05 AM

How are you? Hope this find you well!

Since the COVID-19 spread all over the world, and we were asked by many of our oversea partners to support some Medical Devies.

just for using our team (in this not busy time ) to sell masks to go against Virus. We will keep averag rofit from your orders, all

profit (Beside Joint's operation cost) will be returned to the same value of the masks and give back to country, so kindly share the

contact info of your government officials who can represent your government to take the return-profit-masks back to your country for

helping the people who need Masks but could not get it somehow.

We now are managing about 20+ medical devices factories to supply millions of masks every

version
team are doing this

Again, Joint doing this with mission to support and help, but not for the profit! We are kind of success in North America market and

ranked as Top 4 for area light and street light players, sports light. Now we are expanding our market to South America and EU for

more successes with more service like customized design, helping building up local workshop, etc.

from Joint Team

Tel: +56ERE Mobile & What's App: +56[EEIEIM/ Wechat: +56[ERE
Add: Building #1, No. 268 Houxiang Rd, Xinyang Industrial Park, Haicang District, Xiamen City, Fujian, China


